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100 SOUTH MAIN STREET,  
WAYLAND, NY 14572 

Mailing address:  PO Box 494,                      
Wayland, NY 14572 

Come see us during Steuben County  
Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 
SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

ARKPORT CYCLES 
7611 Industrial Park Rd., Hornell   607-295-7426 

 
BULLY HILL WINE MUSEUM 
8843 Greyton H Taylor Memorial Dr,  

Hammondsport, NY 14840       607-868-3610  
 

CORNING MUSEUM OF GLASS 
1 Museum Way, Corning, NY   607-937-5371 

 
FINGER LAKES BOATING MUSEUM 

8231 Pleasant Valley Road, Hammondsport, NY   
607-569-2222 

 
GLENN H. CURTISS MUSEUM 

8419 State Route 54, Hammondsport, NY 
607-569-2160 

 
HERITAGE VILLAGE                              

OF THE SOUTHERN FINGER LAKES 
Home of Corning-Painted Post Historical Society 

73 W. Pulteney St., Corning, NY 607-937-9281 
 

HORNELL ERIE DEPOT MUSEUM 
111 Loder St.,Hornell,NY     Fri. 4-8; Sat. 12:30-3 

 
OIL PAINTINGS OF INTEREST 

82 E. Market Street, Corning, NY  607-738-2910 
 

THE ROCKWELL MUSEUM 
111 Cedar Street, Corning, NY  607-937-5386 

 
WINGS OF EAGLES Discovery Center 

339 Daniel Zenker Drive, Horseheads, NY 
607-358-4247 

The Wayland Historical Society building, located at the corner 
of Washington and S Main Streets, sits on land once owned by 
Martin Kimmel I. He first came to America in 1847, from 
Bavaria. He operated a steam saw-mill in that area. In 1878, the 
village fathers voted to erect a small jail on that land. Soon after, 
a blacksmith shop and wood working shop were added. Still 
later, John Morsch had a nearby grain and feed mill and 
eventually a building which housed a truck sales and service 
business. The Morsch Motors car dealership was next to the 
Fleet Service building.                                                                            
 The organization of a Historical Society was begun in 
1992 and the Fleet Service building was 
purchased in 1994. Work began and 
over the years, the property has been 
updated and added to each year. We 
now have a newly added pavilion that 
was built by local teachers and students. 
The Gunlodge caboose graces the 
museum grounds. Once owned by 
Howard Gunlocke, it has been lovingly 
restored and is a favorite with visitors. 
 The museum is open on Sundays 
from 2pm to 4pm from April through 
December. It is also open on Mondays 
from 10am to noon, or by special 
appointment.  

NEARBY EATERY:  PALMER'S LAST STOP    
      BAR & GRILL, 1 N. Main St. 

MAP # 1 

https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=22ade217a60c6910JmltdHM9MTcwNzUyMzIwMCZpZ3VpZD0yMTQ1ZjZiMC01YzQ1LTZlNmQtMjU5YS1lN2FmNWQzYjZmNzYmaW5zaWQ9NTY4MA&ptn=3&ver=2&hsh=3&fclid=2145f6b0-5c45-6e6d-259a-e7af5d3b6f76&u=a1L21hcHM_Jm1lcGk9MTAxfn5Vbmtub3dufkFkZHJlc3NfTGluayZ0
https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=22ade217a60c6910JmltdHM9MTcwNzUyMzIwMCZpZ3VpZD0yMTQ1ZjZiMC01YzQ1LTZlNmQtMjU5YS1lN2FmNWQzYjZmNzYmaW5zaWQ9NTY4MA&ptn=3&ver=2&hsh=3&fclid=2145f6b0-5c45-6e6d-259a-e7af5d3b6f76&u=a1L21hcHM_Jm1lcGk9MTAxfn5Vbmtub3dufkFkZHJlc3NfTGluayZ0
tel:6078683610


 

14 MAPLE 
AVENUE,                               

COHOCTON, NY 
14826 

   716-560-6043 (Nancy Freelove) 

     Mailing address: PO Box 177, Cohocton, NY 14826 

email: cohoctonhistoricalsociety@gmail.com       

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

Built circa 1882 by T.S. Crosby, it housed the Crosby Furniture 
Store as well as the village's undertaking parlor, a comon 
combination in the 188o's.  T.S's grandson Thomas J. inherited 

the businesses upon his return 
from service during World War I.  
In 1946 the undertaking business 
was sold to Shepherd-VanPatton 
who operated it until the 1960's.  
After being empty for a number of 
years, the Cohocton Historical 
Society purchased it in 1981. 
Renovations included the 
installation of the staircase, 
rescued from a house in Campbell.  
Besides the trail days, the Building 
is open the 1st Saturday of the 
month, April through November. 
 

NEARBY EATERY:   
STATION 26 RESTAURANT 

26 N. Dansville St., Cohocton, NY 
 

Mailing Address:   
9772 Silsbee Road, Wayne, NY 

 
Joyce Witkowski  

Town of Wayne Historian 

phone 315-730-7345 
pulteneyhistorian@gmail.com 

MAP # 2 

tel:5853845729


5079 COUNTY 
ROUTE 41,                      

BEAVER DAMS, NY 14812 
hornbyhs@gmail.com 

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 
The Hornby Museum was once a one-room schoolhouse 
that was built in 1876.  Our collection of artifacts contain 
photographs of the families, homes, shops, schools and 
churchs of Hornby.  We have extensive geneaologies, old 
diaries (one contains an entry of 1865 when President 
Lincoln was shot), vintage clothing, antique tools, etc. 

Parking is available across the road from the Museum at the 
Hornby Congregational 
Church.  Our antique tool 
collection is on display in the 
fellowship hall of the church. 

The hornby museum is open 
Sundays in July and august 
from 1-3 pm or by 
a p p o i n t m e n t  .  F o r 
appointment call 607-962-
5775  

Note:  NO cell phone service 
exists in this area of our town. 

 

14 SOUTH MAIN STREET,  

COHOCTON, NY 14826 

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

Built 1856, the Larrowe House was the primary residence of the 
Larrowe family for many years. It was given to the Town of 
Cohocton in 1948. Before it was purchased by the Society in 
2009, it housed various town and village offices as well as several 
civic organizations.  The house is Italianate revival, and although 
it is wood, it appears to be stone through a procss called 
"rustification".  With a grand central hall and open staircase, it 
was befitting the Larrowe family.  Albertus II, who built the 
house, was the founder and 
president of Larrowe Mills, growing 
it to the largest buckwheat milling 
company in the world.  
 
Besides the trail days, the House is 
open the 3rd Saturday of the month 
April through November and by 
appointment. 
 

NEARBY EATERY: 
STATION 26 RESTAURANT 

26 N. Dansville St., Cohocton,NY 

MAP # 20 MAP # 3 



13 N. MAIN STREET,                           
PRATTSBURGH, NY 14873 

(607) 522-5776  

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

277 STEUBEN STREET,  

PAINTED POST, NY 14870  

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

The Depot was built by the Delaware, Lackawanna & Western 
Railroad. It provided passenger and freight service in the 
Southern Tier. The prefabricated building was delivered on rail 
and erected on its current site in Painted Post between 1881 
and 1882. It was used by the railroad until 1954. The building 
was placed on the National Register of Historic Places in 1991. It 
has been restored and 
equipped to house the 
P a i n t e d - P o s t  E r w i n 
Museum.  The memorabilia 
and artifacts in the museum 
largely come from the old 
Town of Erwin Museum that 
was housed in the Erwin 
Town Hall on W. Water St. 
in Painted Post, as well as on
-going donations. It is part 
of the Corning-Painted Post 
Historical Society and 
operated on a seasonal basis 
and by appointment.  

Built in 1848, this home across from the Prattsburgh Town Park 
is a wonderful example of early fine home construction in 
Prattsburgh. It is said that the hand rail on the curved staircase 
was taken down, steamed and recurved four times to ensure a 
precise fit. The home was owned by Thomas Van Tuyl, W.B. 
Merritt and until recently, Judy and the late Hugh Fullerton. 
The Prattsburgh Community Historical Society is now the 
proud owner of this beautiful, historic house in "downtown" 

Prattsburgh, thereby ensuring its 
preservation for generations to 
come. 

The Museum is open for tours on the 
2nd and 4th Saturday of the month 
from 11:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. beginning 
in June:  June 8 & 22; July 13 & 27; 
August 10 & 24; September 14 & 28. 

Private tours can also be arranged by 
calling 607-522-5776. 

NEARBY EATERY:  DILLIO'S CAFE, 
22 Main St. (Tu., Th.-Sat 8-2) 

MAP # 19 MAP # 4 



Middletown Historical Society of Steuben County, formed out of the existing 
Addison Area Preservation Association in April of 1997.  The name Middletown 
once encompassed the now towns of Addison, Cameron, Rathbone, Tuscarora, 
and Woodhull.  In 2009, MHS acquired 41 Main Street, Addison, New York, 
an 1875 former, mercantile brick building, for their museum.     

Our Mission:  The MHS was established to promote and encourage 
original historical research, to disseminate and encourage a greater knowledge 
of the history of the State of New York and particularly of the towns of 
Addison, Cameron, Rathbone, Tuscarora, and Woodhull. 

 Also, for the State of New York and those same towns, to gather, 
preserve, display, and make available for study  artifacts, relics, books, 
manuscripts, papers, photographs, and other records and materials. To 
encourage the suitable marking of places of historic interest and to acquire by 
purchase, gift, devise, or otherwise the title or custody and control of historic 
sites and structures to preserve and maintain such sites and structures. 

Our Vision: The Middletown Historical Society strives to increase museum 
access   to include online research access for 
the public   and promote presentations and 
exhibits for all ages, by expanding 
volunteerism, increasing MHS memberships, 
and eliciting corporate sponsorship. 

Hours of Operation:  March thru December 
Wed. 1 pm - 4 pm; Sat. 10 am - 1 pm; or by 
appointment!  Contact us at 607.359.5070 or 
email us at mhsofsteubencountyny@gmail.com 
January and February: Closed or by 
appointment (see contact information above) 

41 MAIN STREET,                         
ADDISON, NY 14801  

(ADDISON) 

Historical  
Society 

7226 COUNTY ROUTE 75,  
PRATTSBURGH, NY 14873  

 607-329-4737                      
info@narcissaprentisshouse.com  

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 
     Narcissa Prentiss' birthplace, the house contains artifacts, 
quilts, antique cothing, and a room dedicated to the Pratt family, 
founders of Prattsburgh. 

     Occupied by other settlers and then vacant and neglected for 
years, this weather-beaten structure was carefully renovataed in 
1936 by Dr. Arthur Limouze, wbo presented it to the Board of 
National Missions of the Presbyterian Church in 1941. 

     In 1979, the Narcissa Prentiss 
house was incorporated as a non
-profit, under the University of 
the State of New York, and 
under the direction of the 
Committee to Preserve the 
Narcissa Prentiss House, which 
is registred with the IRS as a 501
(c)3 organization.  Donations are 
always welcome. 

     In 1998, Narcissa Prentiss was 
reconized by the Governor's 
Commission honoring the 
achievements of New York 
women. 

Please check website for current 
tour dates or to schedule a tour, 
www.narcissaprentisshouse.com 

NEARBY EATERY: HOMETOWN EATS AND 
TREATS, 28 Main Street, Addison  

Come see us during Steuben County  
Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 
SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

MAP # 18 
MAP # 5 



The Wheeler Historical Society was recently granted 
permission by the Wheeler Town Board to use the old 
Wheeler Town Hall as a museum.  The old town hall, 
which sits on Gardner Road, directly behind the 
current town hall, was built in 1949-1950.  The sole 

purpose of the town hall 
was to provide a location 
for residents of Wheeler 
to vote on election 
nights.  The Wheeler 
Historical Society is 
excited about creating a 
museum for all to enjoy! 

Watch our Facebook 
page for open times other 
than  the Museum Trail 
Days. 

 6439 GARDNER ROAD ,   

BATH, NY 14810 
Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

1621 JASPER STREET,  
WOODHULL, NY 14898 

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days - open only 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 2 pm 

Pick Edward’s Community Center 

 The Pick Edwards Community Center/Woodhull 
Museum is housed in a former Methodist Church in Woodhull, 
NY.  This building was constructed prior to 1900 and has a 
colorful story in it's history.                                                             
 The Church, now on the corner of West Main Street and 
Jasper Street, was initially located 1/8 mile up the road. The 
congregation wished to move the building closer to town where 
it currently sits by Tuscarora Creek, a great task for the 
relatively large building. Milo (Pick) Edwards a local well known 
building mover was hired for the job for $175.00. Pick listened 
to weeks of discussion by the Church Leaders as to how this was 
to be done, the cost involved and the risk to the building. At the 
end of his patience, Mr. Edwards 
took it upon himself to move the 
building in the dead of night; The 
town went to sleep on a Friday 
night and awoke the next morning 
to find the church in it's current 
location.                                            
 The Town of Woodhull 
purchased this building  4 years 
ago. The building houses  the 
museum and activity center. It is 
also the headquarters of 
Woodhull's Food Pantry. 

 

MAP # 6 
MAP # 17 



 Ed Countryman a Jasper native was born in 1872.  He was 
an expert photographer, working for Eastman Kodak Co. of 
Rochester traveling throughout the west.  He was well versed in 
Indian Lore and was adopted by a tribe and a collector of Indian 
Artifacts. 

 To display his collection, he had the "Wigwams" built in 
the early 1930s.  It has teepee like structures in each of the four 
corners.  Here he sold gas and opened up a restaurant 
employing local residents and specializing in bear meat up until 

1938.  During the 1940s, you could enjoy a cheap drink and 10¢  

hotdogs on a Sunday 
afternoon while watching 
Jasper's baseball team on the 
diamond behind the 

Wigwam.   

 For a time, it was a 
meeting place for the 
"Spiritual Guidance Church" 

then became a gift shop.  In 
1995, it was given to the 
Jasper Historical Society to 
be used as a museum. 

The Kanona & Prattsburgh Railroad Company laid 
11.44 miles of rail for opening day in October of 1889.  
E. K. Derrick was contracted to build the depot in 
Wheeler Center (4 mile marker) along with grading for 
the siding and building the coal house.  One could 
purchase their train ticket, send or receive a telegram, 
and pick up their postal mail at the depot.  March 9, 
1929 passenger service ended and the last train to run 
the tracks was September 29, 1959.  After the 1961 
auction, the depot was left vacant until the late 1980's 
when it was purchased and then changed owners four 
times over the next fifteen 
years and was left in bad 
repairs.  Restoration of the 
depot was started in 2019.  
Working for a 2024 opening 
to be open the 2nd and 4th 
Saturdays of the month 
from 11:00 a.m. 'til 3:00 p.m.  
Home of the K&P/PRC 
museum and office of the 
Town Historian. 

6454 GARDNER ROAD ,   

BATH, NY 14810  

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

3947 STATE ROUTE 417,           
JASPER, NY 14855 

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

K&P/PRC RR Museum 

and Town Historian's Office 

CENTER 

MAP # 7 
MAP # 16 



Our little West Union museum is located in the southwest 
corner of Steuben County next to the Allegany County 
line.  Our Museum is small in size but packed with history you 
usually don't see.  For example we have some unique things .  A 
two sided 4 foot by 5 foot cut glass sign of a deer up a tree that 
used to hang in our town. We have a dog treadmill to turn 
butter. A brass bell from 1901 that hung in the tower of one of 
our school houses (school house 7). A piece of steel that came 
from the windmill that burnt in our town it was 636 feet high 
( the highest built in the US). We have a section dedicated to our 
one room schoolhouses.  A display of the NYP railroad.  This is 
inside.  Outside we have a hand 
crafted steel gazebo and a 36 foot 
arched steel walk bridge that was 
handmade by a local gentleman back 
in the day.  We also have a small 
display of farm equipment from the 
day.  My hours are Mondays 6 to 7:30 
PM and Thursdays from 6 to 7:30 PM 
or any time by appointment.  My 
phone number is 607-225-4444.  

In the month of December 1936, the residents of 26 districts voted 
and overwhelmingly decided to centralize the rural school districts.  
With the help of a grant of $99,000 construction was started in 
December 1937 for the erection of a new school building - the 
Avoca Central School, built on the same site as the Union School 
on Oliver St. 

The Avoca Public Library was in need of an appropriate home, with 
2776 books listed and cared for on the second floor of the Schmidt 
block, and the books were not available to all who wanted to 
borrow them.  In 1938, the Avoca Free Library purchased the 
Wheeler District #7 rural schoolhouse on Wagner Hill for $75.   
The building was moved to 5 Griswold St. in 1938 from the Walsh 
farm on a flatbed truck by Aloysius John Walsh.  Over the years, 
the building was enlarged and improved. 

The Avoca Historial Society was established in August of 1989.  The 
first President was William Hunt, Town of Avoca Historian was 
Grace S. Fox, and Village HIstorian was Wayne Harris.  The Avoca 
Free Library moved from 6 Griswold St. to N. Main St. in the 
former Bank of Avoca building in 2006.  The Avoca Historical 

Society then acquired the former Library 
building at 5 Griswold St.  Art Wightman built 
the display cases and with the assistance of a 
few members the interior was remodeled to 
be used for our museum.  Judith Wightman 
became Curator of the museum and became 
the Historian in 2016, still serving positions 
today.                                                       

OPEN SATURDAYS 9 AM to NOON. 

NEARBY EATERY: 

AVOCA BRUNCH & MUNCH CAFE, 14 N Main St. 

5 GRISWOLD STREET, AVOCA,  NY 14809 
607-566-2804 

1328 STATE ROUTE 248,  
REXVILLE, NY 14877 

westunionhistorian@gmail.com  

NEARBY EATERY: REXVILLE COUNTRY 
STORE, 1364 St. Rte. 248, Rexville, NY.  

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

MAP # 8 
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  1 CONHOCTON STREET,  
BATH, NY 14810  

(607) 776-9930  
Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

2684 MAIN STREET,  

GREENWOOD, NY  
14839 

Mailing address: PO Box 772,                            
Greenwood,  NY 14839 

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

As a General Merchandise Store, Arthur Woodward and Frank 
Young built the structure that sits on the property in 1906.  All 
the wood came rom the sawmill owned by Woodward. 

Woodward and Young became Young and Young upon Arthur 
Woodward's death in 1912 and remained family owned and 
operated by first Frank and his sister, Ellen; then Ellen and 
Grace, Frank's daughter, until 1966. 

In the early 1980's, the Young Family donated the building to 
the town with the 
expressed requirement 
that the Historical Society 
be allowed to keep a 
museum in the storefront. 

Currently open first 
Saturday of month 10am-
2pm; Winter hiatus Jan. 
through April; back to 
these hours beginning in 
May. 

NEARBY EATERY:  
Rexville Country Store. 

1364 St. Rte. 248, Rexville 

John Magee, who had served in the Revolutionary war, came to 
Steuben County in 1816. He engaged in farming, became Sheriff, 
Federal Marshall for Steuben County and was elected to 
Congress. His business interests included Railroads, coal and 
banking.   When he married his second wife in 1831, he built this 
Greek-revival style house for her. They raised 10 children in the 
house.  

In 1893, the house was sold to Ira Davenport Jr. who allowed the 
Bath Library to move into the house. He willed the house to the 
library upon his death in 1904. It served as the Bath Davenport 
Library until 1999 when the new library was built. At that time, 
the Steuben County Historical Society took a 50-year lease to 
use the Magee House as its headquarters.  Extensive 
improvements were done by the SCHS a few years ago assuring a 
continued future for the society and this lovely building.  
Currently, one side of the main floor is 
rented to the Steuben County 
Historian.  

SCHS hours: Tues.-Thurs. 10am-3pm & 
Fri., 10-noon.  

Historian hours: Mon. 5-9pm; Wed. & 
Thurs. 7am-3pm. 

NEARBY EATERY: 

CHAT-A-WHYLE Restaurant,             
26 Liberty St., Bath,NY 

D.J.'s FLAMINGO Restaurant,        
7435 NY 415, Bath, NY 

MAP # 9 
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1603 SLATE CREEK ROAD,  

CANISTEO, NY  14823 

Facebook Page:  Hartsville Slate Creek School & 
Museum Historical Society  

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

3725 MILL ROAD,  

AVOCA, NY 14809 

 

Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

The Howard museum building was originally a Cheese Factory 
starting in 1911 at the corner of Hopkins and Mill Roads in the 
Town of Howard. In 1938 the town became owners and the 
Library moved into the old engine room. The town used a larger 

room for their meeting. 
The town and library 
both moved to different 
buildings thus allowing 
the building to be used 
by the Historical Society 
as a Museum in 1977.  

Howard Museum Hours:  
Summer - Sundays July 
thru September 2-4 pm 
or by appoitment 607-
382-8283 Stewarts, 516-
457-3169 Kropps. 

Hartsville's school district #6 
opened in 1845 on Slate Creek.  It 
became part of the Canisteo 
Centralized school district in 1938.  
In 2013 the old school was donated 
to the Town of Hartsville by the 
Hilsdorf family. It was opened up 
as a museum in 2019.  In 2023 the 
town turned the museum over to 
the newly formed Historical 
Society.  Take a step inside this 
nineteenth century school and see 
how children were educated for 
over 90 years.  Wander through 
the old cloak room and into the 
woodshed to learn about 
Hartsville's history. 

OPEN BY APPOINTMENT ONLY. 

MAP # 13 MAP # 10 



23 MAIN STREET,  

CANISTEO, NY 
14823 

607-698-2086 
kanestiohs@gmail.com 

 

Mailing address: PO Box 35,Canisteo, NY 14823 
Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 
MISSION STATEMENT:  The purpose of the society shall be to 
collect, preserve and share our local history.  Our society was 
formed in 1985 by the dedicated efforts of the founding officers 
(Virginia Dickey, Betty Dennis & Marjorie VanHyning) along 
with many faithful supporters with the goal of securing a 
building to house our collections.  In 1994 we purchased the lot 
at 23 Main Street.  With tremendous community support, 

financial assistance and donated 
skilled labor from talented craftsmen 
led by retired mason Jim Dineen, we 
were able to hold our first meeting in 
our completed building on March 21, 
1995.  In January 2014 our furnace 
overheated causing a devastating fire 
resulting in severe damage.  The 
building had to be gutted and the 
interior completely redone.  Once 
again the Canisteo community rallied 
behind us in countless ways so that 
by October 2015 we reopened in our 
"like new" facility. 

OPEN REGULAR HOURS:  
Thursdays and Fridays 1-3 pm. A list 
of local restaurants will be posted 
during the Museum Trail Days. 

 

Once the site of the Arkport Union School, the Arkport Village 
Hall Community Room is the 
site for the Steuben County 
Trail Map.  The Canisteo Valley 
Historical Society does not 
have an official headquarters or 
a museum, and is organizing a 
sample of our stored materials 
as a temporary two-day 
museum. 

NEARBY EATERIES: 

THE VILLAGE CAFE 

7937 SR 36, Arkport 

MADDIE J's 

7 Main St. (at 4-corners) 
Arkport 

   
(aka) ARKPORT HISTORICAL  SOCIETY 

Will be at ARKPORT VILLAGE HALL  
COMMUNITY ROOM 

(located at the rear of the Fire Hall) 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 123 Arkport, NY  14807 

canisteovalleyhistoricalsoc@gmail.com  
website:  canisteovalleyhistoricalsociety.org 
Come see us during Steuben County  

Museum Trail days 

SATURDAY, OCT. 19  10 am - 5 pm 

SUNDAY, OCT. 20  12 noon - 5 pm 

6 PARK AVENUE, ARKPORT, NY 14807 

MAP # 11 

MAP # 12 

mailto:canisteovalleyhistoricalsoc@gmail.com


Sat., Oct. 19 
10-5 pm 

and  
Sun., Oct. 20 

12-5 pm 


